
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee     

 

FROM:  Evan Manning, Senior Heritage Planner  

 

DATE: July 12, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Minor Heritage Permit Applications 

288 Main Street North, Markham Village 

77 John Street, Thornhill 

7 Town Crier Lane, Unionville 

 

Files: HE 23 125081, HE 23 128160, HE 23 128792 

     

 

The following Minor Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the 

delegated approval process: 

 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

288 Main Street North 

(MVHCD) 

HE 23 125081 Installation of a side yard fence and white-

painted driveway gate 

77 John Street (THCD) HE 23 128160 Installation of asphalt shingles 

7 Town Crier Lane 

(MVHCD) 

HE 23 128792 Below-grade telecommunication 

infrastructure 

 

 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on the heritage permits approved by Heritage 

Section staff under the delegated approval process. 

 

 

 

 

 


